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October 31, 2024
MEMORANDUM
TO: Office of Planning and Sustainable Development
Environmental Review Program
FROM: Department of Planning and Permitting

SUBJECT: Chapter 343 Exemption Determinations October 2024

A list of the HRS Chapter 343 exemption determinations made by the Department of Planning
and Permitting during October 2024 is attached.

"\Dppfp1\general\LandUse\HRS Chapter 343\2024 Exemption Reports\10-2024 Chpt 343
Exemptions.docx"



DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND PERMITTING Elizabeth Krueger, (808) 768-8011, ekrueger@honolulu.gov October 2024
(City and County of Honolulu)
. . Action:
. Street . Zip . Exemption [HAR :
File No. Island City TMK Applicant _ Title & Notes
Address Code 11-200.1-15(c)] Description
2024/MOD-52 O‘ahu | 2411 Makiki Honolulu | 96822 | 2-5-008: 001 Mason Architects | Class 1, Cancellation of Trigger is HRS
Heights Drive Sections 1, 3, File No. 343-5(a)(5): Use
and 5; and 2006/CUP-20 within a Historic
Site on Hawaii
Class 6, Register
Section 2
2024/SDD-47 O‘ahu | 340 Royal Honolulu | 96815 | 2-6-019: 022 Bean About Town | Class 3, Section | Outdoor dining Trigger is HRS
Hawaiian 2 343-5(a)(5):
Avenue Waikiki




